
Meisel Photochrome 
Corporation 

Business Offices
9171 King Arthur 
P.O. Box 6067 
Dallas. Texas 75281 
(214)637-0170

April 29, 1975

Dr. Eliot Porter
Route U, Box 33
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Dr. Porter :

The purpose of this letter is to outline the terms of an agreement where­
by Meisel agrees to purchase limited use of color enlargements from your 
original transparencies^ A "-y'niWi-tl ■■. ..jiii C pifcritT

Meisel Photochrome Corporation hereby agrees to pay you fifty dollars 
($50.00) for each of your photographic transparencies.selected for dupli­
cation. ^1*2- 1 1

vv, 1) e , P( x . '
The original transparencies are to he shown to the Allen Ferry Design 
Group, Atlanta, Georgia for selection of a quantity of originals to he 
duplicated and enlarged for display. No more than four photographic prints 
will he made from each original under the terms of this agreement.

Meisel further agrees to pay an additional fifty dollars ($50.00) for each 
color print or mural made from the same transparencies and sold to other 
customers in the future (with the exception of replacement prints).

It is understood and agreed that said transparencies will he returned to 
you as soon as the internegatives and control prints are made and approved 
hy the customer; and that you shall retain the rights to use them in any 
manner you desire. But Meisel shall have the right to make photographic 
prints from the original via internegatives without limitation as to size. 
It is. further understood and agreed that Meisel and it's customer(s) shall 
have the right to use said duplicates in brochures, catalogs and adver­
tisements published for the purpose of selling said enlargements. You 
hereby give permission to Meisel to use your name in the selling, adver-
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tising, and use of said prints.

This letter of agreement constitutes our entire agreement and shall ennure 
to the benefits of our respective successors and assigns for a period of 
not less than ten (10) years from this date.

CordiallyJ

MEISEL PHOTOCHROME CORPORATION

Dick Davies 
Vice-President Mkt.

DD/dp

AGREED TO BY
Dick Davies - Vice-President Mkt.

Date signed:

ACCEPTED BY ■(7

Date signed:

Dr. Eliot Porter
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